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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY PLC 
 

 

KGN-ICT-018-2025 
 

RFx: 5000016894 

TENDER FOR DRILLING DETERGENT SYSTEM, SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE 
SERVICES 

(OPEN NATIONAL) 

 

7th May 2025 

Clarification No. 1 

In accordance with the “Tender for Drilling Detergent System, Support and Maintenance Services.”, 

KenGen hereby issues Clarification No. 1 as follows:  
 

NO. CLARIFICATION SOUGHT KENGEN RESPONSE 

A FIRM EXPERIENCE 

1 Firm’s Portfolio 

a Page 32. Evidence of at least 5 years in ERP development, 
deployment, support, and maintenance for purchasing, 
inventory, manufacturing, and sales operations, with 
three (3) reputable organizations listed in any Stock 
Exchange (public or Private).  
Attach the following: (All must be submitted)  
i. Contracts extract  
ii. Completion certificate  
iii. Recommendation letter  
(Provide client names and project details (including 
contact person, address, and phone numbers)).  
  
Please clarify can one project suffice? And can we be 
allowed to submit one or two of the attachments? 

Please refer to Addendum No. 1 

b Page 32. Evidence of having implemented at least five 
Odoo projects dealing with Manufacturing Module.  
Attach the following: (All must be submitted)  
i. Contracts extract  

Please refer to Addendum No. 1 



Page 2 of 2 

 

ii. Completion certificate  
iii. Recommendation letter 
  
Please clarify can one project suffice? And can we be 
allowed to submit one or two of the attachments? 

14 Page 85. System for 3 years after lapse of warranty 
including regular updates/patches.  
  
Should we include the 3 years support cost in our 
financial proposal? 

Please refer to Addendum No. 1 

 
BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO. 1 

 

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that the clarification is an integral part of the document and the 
alterations set out in clarification have been incorporated in our tender document. 

 
Signed ………………………………………………………………………………… 

Tenderer ………………………………………………………………………………. 

Date …………………………………………………………………………………… 


